
INTERROGATIVE PRONOUNS 
 
 
 
Mit who (wer) fragt man nach Personen! 
 
Who went skiing last year? (Wer ... ?) 
Who watched "Dead Poets' Society" on Wednesday? 
 
 
 
Mit whose (wessen) fragt man nach einem Satzglied im 2. Fall (im Allgemeinen ein Besitzer). 
   
 
Whose car is parked in front of our garage? 
Whose homework is this? 
 
 
 
 
Mit who(m) fragt man nach Personen im Dativ oder Akkusativ. 
 
Who(m) did you see on Christmas Eve? 
Who(m) are going to meet this weekend? 
 
Nach einer Präposition muss whom stehen: 
With whom did you go to the theatre? 
 
Werden Präposition und Fragepronomen getrennt, muss who gewählt werden: 
Who did you to the theatre with? 
 
Mit which fragt man nach einer Person oder einer Sache aus einer bestimmten (begrenzten) 
Anzahl. 
 
Which of these books is your favourite?  
Which of London's sights would you like to see first? 
 
 
 
 
Mit what fragt man allgemein nach Dingen (oder Personen). 
 
What sort of book do you prefer? 
What kind of person is he?                Was für ein Mensch ...? 


